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December 3, 1979

OFFICE OF THE
COMMISSIONER

MIMORANDUM FOR: ‘General Counsel
FROM: John Ahearne ;}—’

SUBJECT: SECY-78-617, ANCIAL PROTECTION FOR THREE MILE ISLAND

UNIT NCs. 1 AND 2

In Secy 79-617, the Director of NRR requests the Commission determine

whether Metropolitan Edison should be required to have S$160M coverage

for TMI-2 and whether they should obtain
paid out already in claims for TMI-2.

the alternatives presented in the paper.
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$1.29M to replenish the amount

Please provide an analysis of these issues and your opinion regarding
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